

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Hon.  
v. : Criminal No.: 11-  
YU-JE JO : Title 18, United States Code,  
a/k/a "Richard" : Section 1028 (f)

I N F O R M A T I O N

(Conspiracy to Unlawfully Produce Identification Documents)

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by Indictment, the United States Attorney for the District of New Jersey charges:

From on or about August 13, 2010 through on or about September 10, 2010, in Bergen County, in the District of New Jersey and elsewhere, defendant

YU-JE JO  
a/k/a "Richard,"

knowingly and intentionally conspired and agreed with others to produce, without lawful authority, an identification document and a false identification document, namely, a genuine but fraudulently issued State of California driver's license and a counterfeit Korean passport, in or affecting interstate and foreign commerce, contrary to Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1028(a)(1), 1028(b)(1), and 1028(c)(3)(A).

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section  
1028 (f).



---

PAUL J. FISHMAN  
United States Attorney

CASE NUMBER: \_\_\_\_\_

---

---

**United States District Court  
District of New Jersey**

---

---

**UNITED STATES OF AMERICA**

**v.**

**YU-JE JO**

---

---

**INFORMATION FOR**

**Title 18, United States Code, Section 1028(f)**

---

---

**PAUL J. FISHMAN**

*U.S. ATTORNEY NEWARK, NEW JERSEY*

---

---

ANTHONY MOSCATO  
ASSISTANT U.S. ATTORNEY  
NEWARK, NEW JERSEY  
973-645-2752

---

---